From: on behalf of WHEI AN Anthony (CAB-VON DER L FYEN)
To: (@intel.com

Cc: SG COURRIER PRESIDENT et VICE-PRESIDENTS
Subject: RE: Meeting request Intel 10 Nov (Ares(2022)6674816)
Date: mercredi 5 octobre 2022 18:50:32

peor SR

Thank you for your message kindly enquiring about the possibility of a meeting for

Intel Corporation, with President von der Leyen on 10

November 2022.
I am pleased to confirm the President’s availability for such a meeting.
May | invite you to contact me to coordinate or confirm any details.
| would like to take this opportunity to send you my best wishes.
Yours sincerely,
Anthony Whelan
Digital Adviser
|

European Commission

Cabinet of President Ursula von der Leyen
200 Rue de la Loi

Berlaymont (BERL) 13/156

1049 Brussels/Belgium
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Date: 27 September 2022 at 19:06:08 CEST
To: "WHELAN Anthony (CAB-VON DER LEYEN)"
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(CAB-VON DER LEYEN)" < @<c.curcpa.cu>, '|

(CAB-VON DER LEYEN)" @ec.europa.eu>
Subject: Meeting request Intel 10 Nov

Dear Mr Whelan,

| am writing to request a meeting for || il} CEO of Intel
Corporation, and President von der Leyen. The EU continues to be a very

important region and market for Intel and we would like to discuss our
planned investments, the geopolitical situation and the EU’s semiconductor

strategy. -wiII travel to Brussels in the morning of Nov 10" and would
appreciate a meeting with President von der Leyen in person.

We look forward to your response.
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